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June 29, 2004

Karen M. Caille, Administrative Law Judge
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket Nos. UW-031284/UW-010961/UW-031596 (Consolidated) —
Confirmation of Change in Briefing Date

Dear Judge Caille:

On June 28, 2004, Lisa Watson and I left a message on your voice mail
indicating that both of us had scheduling problems and had agreed among
ourselves, subject to your approval, to an extension of the reply dates from Friday,
July 2, 2004 to Friday, July 9, 2004. You later responded with a voice mail to me
stating that the request was granted, but asking that I confirm the request in
writing.

The purpose of this letter is to confirm the request in writing.
Thank you for your courtesy in this matter.
Sincerely,
RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF/km

cc: Lisa Watson
Virgil Fox



